LANDISBURG BOROUGH P.O. BOX 202 LANDISBURG, PA 17040 (717)610-3310

MINUTES OF MAY 9, 2022 Landisburg Borough Council Meeting

Meeting called to order by President Larry Baum at 7:00 PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Prayer

In attendance: President Larry Baum, Vice-President Denise Kuntz, Council Members: Jill Quigley (filling in as secretary), Richard Garber and Douglas Gust.

The Landisburg Borough Council Meeting Minutes for April 11, 2022 were read and approved. Motion to approve by Doug Gust, 2nd by Richard Garber. Motion carried unanimously

GENERAL PUBLIC AGENDA

Landisburg EMS 63 total calls and 3 calls in the borough

Landisburg EMS membership has a joint billing agreement with Medic 1 (ALS). Membership will cover services with Medic 1 (ALS). Ambulances (BLS) within Perry County will honor each other memberships within the county. Membership only covers Medic 1 (ALS) any other Medic will not be covered which will result in a charge to the patient.

Need to promote house numbers good for all Perry County not just the Borough.

Chief of Operations Jeremy Fox discussed the Community Paramedicine Program that Landisburg EMS offers through UPMC.

Intermediate EMS Program starting late Summer early fall.

Please call Chief of Operations, Jeremy Fox 570-755-1633 with any questions.

John Sheriff interested in being a Council member. Informed of process.

OLD BUSINESS

Ordinance Committee

109 Carlist Street. 400 Main Street. Mowing needs done. 101 Faculty Street burning on the ground. Hotel across from the Bank truck parked on sidewalk. Drain by post office that runs along Carlisle Street is clogged. Motion to have Joshua K. unclog drain @ \$15.00 an hour not to exceed \$500. Motion to approve Jill Quigley, 2nd Denise Kuntz. Motion carried unanimously

Waste-Water Treatment Plant

Overflow situation due to the amount of rain. New sample cooler was donated with the help of Miller. Significant amount of rate payers paying. Should have additional funds from rate increase to pay more bills. Voted to accept Penn Credit as the collection agency which will not cost the Authority additional funds as any charges are passed on to the rate payer.

Waste-Water Treatment Plant

Working with the Bank of Landisburg to restructure debt. \$335,000.00 to be paid over 20 years. Borough may need to cosign. Council requested itemized statement of what debt they are restructuring. Borough Manager to come up with itemized statement of what is owed to the borough. Forensic Audit started a few days ago.

Borough Manager

Nothing reported

2022 Spring Clean-up

Misunderstanding about brush being included in Spring Clean-up

Main Street Grants (PCEDA)

Jill Quigley contacted by Kyleigh Spidle to set up a meeting with Jill Quigley and Pam Sutch to touch base.

NEW BUSINESS

State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF). Councilwoman Jill Quigley. Spoke with Diamond on 05/02/2022 given case # 00116153 to have IT change the reporting representative from Steve to Jill. Spoke with Angela on 05/09/2022 given case # 00119408 which will be linked to the first case #. Angela is expediting the reporting representative change to IT. Treasury is aware that some recipients are experiencing technical issues during the report submission process.

Borough Park, Junior Mustangs Athletic Association (JMAA)

Thank you email from Josh McCord, JMAA President for the use of the Borough Park

Landisburg Lions Club.

Borough to provide \$6,600.00 toward payment of paving. Suggest using \$3,000 from Park fund and \$3,600 from General Fund. Lions Club to provide matching \$6,600.00

Perry County Municipalities. Fire Tax. (Perry County Times)

Contact Barbara Herr to come to a meeting to discuss Larry will contact her.

Web page changes.

Steve's name not to appear on council page. If we could have his name as website manager on a more appropriate page. Change news to reflect Perry County News. Larry will call Steve Motion to approve by Doug Gust, 2nd Jill Quigley. Motion carried unanimously

Bills were read.

Motion to pay Bills by Denise Kuntz, 2nd by Doug Gust. Motion carried unanimously

Adjournment at 8:58PM